Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 12 August 2021 17:32
Subject: Reply from DECC re EIS 21/268 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port
Company

From: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 16:14

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>

Subject: Reply from DECC re EIS 21/268 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company

Good afternoon,

Please see below a reply from Ms. Trish Smullen, on behalf of Geological Survey Ireland (a division of the
Department of Environment, Climate and Communications) for EPA reference S0024-02.

Regards,
Enda Brady,
Corporate Support Unit, &
Department of Environment, Climate and Communications. ®°
087 623 7714 &
G
(OIS
PSS
G
: RIS
From: GSI Planning & &
Sent: 05 August 2021 11:23 ég%@
To: CorporateSupport.Unit ‘ 009\0&0
Cc: Clare Glanville; GSI Planning ({o\\ O
Subject: RE: EIS 21/268 Dumping at Sea Perm!E@Splication by Dublin Port Company
O
Hi Enda, &95\

o
Please see text below for return to the EPgﬂ(.
Many thanks and regards,
Trish

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your email dated 21 July 2021, regarding the Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port
Company, please note that Geological Survey Ireland has no specific comment or observations to make on this
matter at this time.

If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me Trish
Smullen, or my colleague Clare Glanville at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie.

Yours sincerely,

Trish Smullen
Geological Survey Ireland

From: GSI Planning

Sent: 27 July 2021 13:45

Cc: GSI Planning

Subject: EIS 21/268 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company
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EIS 21/268
Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company in respect of Dublin Port.

Request for observations by the EPA for return via the CSU Mailbox. Document attached.

Regards,

Trish
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